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Malave, Erin

From: jreyes@i3globalsecurity.com

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2610 10;29 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ref: CRIMINAL JUSTICE & SECURITY CAREER INSTITUTE, LL; New EIN, Title and Other.

Florida Limited Liability Company:
CRIMINAL JUSTICE & SECURITY CAREER INSTITUTE, LLC

Please add new EIN #: ‘
Date of this notice: 11-24-2010
Employer ldentification Number:

27-4031476 &

Filing Information:
Document
Number L10000077216

FEI/EIN

Number NONE

Date Filed 07/22/2010

State FL

Status ACTIVE
07/20/2010

Effective Date

Principal Address: ( Please add Suite 130, RM145})
12689 CHALLENGER PARKWAY
ORLANDO FL 32826

Mailing Address:

750 S. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL
SUITE 44

ORLANDO FL 328056

Registered Agent Name & Address:
13GS, LLC

750 S. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL
SUITE 44

ORLANDO FL 32805

US Manager/Member Detail Name & Address: (Please Change title to President &
CcO0)

Title: MGRM REYES, JORGE JR

750 S. ORANGE BLOSSOM TRAIL, 44

ORLANDO FL 32805

Please add Tel: 800-217-0966
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Thank you.

Jorge Reyes, Lsid, Lii 150, Cici
President & COO of Security & mvestigations
i3GlobalSecurity, a division of I3GS Holdings, LLC
Enterprise Business Solutions - US/EU/ASTA/Latin America
730 Soiuth Orange Blossom Trail, Suite 44

Orlando, 132805

Direct: (800} 217-G966

Corporate: (877) 770-i3GS8(4347)

Fax: (800) 493-7042

Email: jrevestidelobalsecurity.com

Website: waww. i3globulsecuriny.com

Website: s i3ojobafspyshop. con

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission amd any docwments accompanying this efeciric mail transmssion is intended by

13 obel Seeneny o division of 13GS, LLC for the wse and veamed addressee(s) 1o which it is divected and mey comain inforviation that s privifeged, or
otherwise confudeiiial. It is not itended for transinssion, or veceipt by, arvone other than the named addresseers) or a person aithorized to delver o to the
acomed addressee(s). It should not be copied or fonvarded to any wnathorized peesons I you hove recemved s efectronic maid transmission my ervor, please

delose it from vour system withont copymg or forwardmg if. and nowfy the sender of the error by reply e-mail or by calling 13GlobalSccurity ar 877-7704i36G5

(41347},

PHSCLOSURE PURSUANT TO TREASURY REGULATIONS IN CIRCULAR 230: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Inicrnal
Revertie Service, we syform you that auy tax audvice comtained in this convmunication (including ainy attaclments) was not intended or wristen o be wsed, el
centniest be wsed, for the purpose of (0 avordmy tax-redated penaltics uder the Ivernal Revenue Code or i) promoing. marketing or recommendmg io
cnother parne ame doe-refated maiterfs) addressed herem
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